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UNITEDSTATES
NUC LE AR R EG ULATORY COMMISS ION

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

Docket No: 50-397

MEMORANDUM FOR: L. S. Rubenstein, Acting Chief, Light Water Reactors Branc
No. 4, Division of Project Management

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE 5 TIME:

LOCATION:

PURPOSE:

M. D. Lynch, Project Manager, Light Water Reactors Branch
No. 4, Division of Project Management

FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH WPPSS TO DISCUSS THEIR PLANT

UNI(UE SRV LOAD DEFINITION

Friday, December 7, 1979';at.9:00 AM
/

Room P-114, Phillips Building, Bethesda, Maryland

WPPSS will present their proposed plant unique methodology
for the safety relief valve loads derived from the CAORSO

test data.

PART IC IPANTS: NRC:

W. Butler
M. D. Lynch
J. Kudrick, et al

WPPSS

J. Sorenson, et al

CC:
See next page

M. D. Lync , roject Manager
Light Water Reactors Branch No. 4
Division of Project Management
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Washington Public Power Supply System

CC:

Jose'ph B; Knotts, Jr ., Esq.
Debevoise 8 Liberman
l200,Seventeenth Street, N. W.

Washington, D. C. 20036

Ri chard Q. Qui gl ey, Es q.
Washington Public Power Supp'ly System
3000 George Washington Way
P. 0. Box 968

,Richland, Washington 99352

Ni chol as Lewi s, Chairman
Energy Facility Site Evaluation Council
820 East Fifth Avenue
Olympia, Washington 98504

Mr. 0. K. Earle
Licensing Enginee'r
P. 0. Box 968
Richland, Washington 99352.


